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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


REr.rnr-; 1­

S'-\~1 NUN:"i 

.\TL\t-iTA FEOFRAf, ll;.;"ll;R 

61 t'ORSYTU STREET 
AIL"-XfA GEORUIA <()3Hq~%O 

APR 26 2011 
l't'RTIFIEl) MAIL 
RETIIRN_R];(EIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Jay Christman 
Principal 
Capital ContrJ:cting Services. LLC 
180 I Peachtr~e Street NE. Suite 200 
Atlanta. Georgia 30309 

Re: Capital Cuntrw:(ing ~rvices, LLC 

Consent Agreement and Final Order 

Dockcl No. CAA-Q4-2011-1508(b) 


Dear Me Christman: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (eAFO) in 
the ahove~referenced mattef. 'Jnc original C AFO has been tiled with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served on the parties as directed in Section 22,6 of the Consolidated Rules of Pra,ctice, 
40 C.F.R. Pan 22. 

As stated in Section V oflhe CAPO. the initial payment 01'$1.745.86 of the payment plan 
is due within 30 days from the ctl~tivt: date. Please ensure thal the face of your C&lhier's or 
certified check includes the name of the respondent and the dOl..:ket number of this ca~. Penalty 
payment questions should be directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman either by telephone at (513) 487~ 
2123 or by written correspondence to his attention at U.s. Environmental Protection Agency, 
Cincinnati Accounting Operations at the address identitied in lhe CAFO. 

Also enclosed is <\ copy of a document entitled "Notice of Securities amI Exchange 
Commission Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." ThIS document 
puts you on notice of your potential duty to l.1isdu!)c to the Se<:urities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA., 

Intemflt Address (URLj. http:JtwwwepagQ'" 

fhmycll>!:iiRecyelabl. ~ Primed mth V$qj)I,lblB 0,1 R''le(i !m:s ')11 R,,('~ Plpet l~h">n:J7I'i Jif'. '>,,_;Il dm.'H,,,,j 


http:JtwwwepagQ
http:01'$1.745.86


Should yOU h",ve any que~tions ahout this nmttt.'r or yuur compliance st<ltus ill the future. 
please call me ut (404) 56:>8979 or Mr. Tony Spann Ilf the EPA Regiun 4 ~latT at (404) 562~ 
8971. 

Sincerely. 

1 
I ' " ,",~1I'"
Jcanean ~. Gettle lr-
Chief \ 
P,,:slkidcs and Toxic 

Substances Brunch 

Enclosures 



UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 


IN THF: MATTER OF! 	 ) 

) 

Coldwell Ranker Residential Brokerdge ) Docket No.! TSCA-04-2011-2522(b), ' 
) c • 

} -, 
Respondent. ) 

---~) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Narnre if the Action 

I. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section \6(a) of the Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCA.). 15 U's.c. § 2615(a), nnd p"rsuant to the Consolidated Rules of 

Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the 

Revocation/Termination or Suspension or Pennits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R, Part 

2J.. Complainant is the Director ofthc Air. Pesticides. and Toxics Management Division, 

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4. Respondent is Coldwell Banker 

Residential Brokerage. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have- conferred for the purpose ofsetdement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a lormal hearing. Therefore, without the taking uf any evidence or 

testimony. the making of any argument, or the ad.iudication ofany issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 CJi.R. § 22.13(b). this Consent Agreement and final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneDusly commence and conclude this malter. 



1I. Preliminary Statements 

), 	 The Administrator of EPA promulgated regulations at 40 C,FR Part 145, Subpart F 

under the authority of Section to 18 of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard 

Reduction Act uf 1992, 42 U.S.C § 4852d, also known as Title X of the Housing and 

Community Development At.::t of 1992, Pursuant to Title X, it is a prohibited act under 

Section 409 of TSCA., 15 U.S.C, § 2689, for any person to fail or refuse to comply with a 

provision of Title X or any rule or order issued under Title X. 

4. 	 For purposes ofenforcing Title X under TSeA. the penalty for each violation applicabh: 

under Section 16 of TSCA, 15 \J,S,C §2615, shall not he more than SIO,OOO, The Debt 

Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires EPA to review and adjust penalties, as 

necessary. for inflation at least once every four years. As such, pursuant to the 

Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties for Inflation Rule, 40 C,F,R Part 19, the revised 

maximum penalty for each violation occ~ng after January 30, 1997, through 

January 12,2009, is $11,000 and for each violation occurring aller January 12,2009, the 

maximum penalty for each violation is $16,000. 

5. 	 The authority to take action under Section 16(a) of TSCA. 15 U.S.c. § 261S(a), is vested 

in the Administrator of EPA. The A.dministrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Ddegation 12-2-A, dated May II, 1<)94, The 

Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegatcd this authority to the Director, Air. 

Pesticides and TaXies Management Division, hy EPA Region 4 Delegation 11~2-;\. 

Pursuant to the aforementioned Delegations. the Director of Air, Pesticides and Toxies 

Management Division has authority to commence an enforcement action as the 

Complainant in tills matter. 

Coldwell Banker Residential BlOkeragc 2 
CAFO: TSCA~04~2011~2522(b) 



6, Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22,5(c)(4) the following person is authorLtcd to receive service 

for EPA in thIs proceeding; 

Elmore Johnson 
Lead and Children's IIealth Section 
U.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atl.nw, Georgia 30303·8960 
(404) 562·9787. 

III. S!",cific AUegation. 

7. 	 Respond<mt is a Sales Agent, as defined at 40 C.F.R. § 745.103, lor residential housing 

and whose office is located at 2820 Maio Street West, Snellville, Georgia 30078. These 

residentiall.lnits are "target hQusing," as defined at 40 C,F .R. § 745,103. 

8. 	 Based on infonnation ohtained by EPA during llIl inspection on or abnutJulyl9, 2010. 

rdating to Respondent~s contracts to sell target housing described above. EPA alleges 

that Respondent violated Section 409 ufTSCA and 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F as 

follows: 

a. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.11O(a), an Agent shall permit the Purchaser a 1O.d.y 

period to conduct a risk assessment or inspection for the presence of leadwba."ed paint 

andior lead -based paint haLards. ResPo'ndent failed to provide Purchaser a lO-day 

period to condu(;t a risk a..'isessment or inspection, 

h. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.P.R. § 745.113(a)(5), an Agent shall include in the contract as an 

attachment a statement by the Pufch~! of an opPfJrtunity to conduct a risk 

assessment or inspeCTIon or to waive an opportunity to do so. Respondent failed to 

include in the contract as 811 attachment a statement by the Purchaser ofan 

opportunity to conduct a risk assessment or inspection or to \.'\'atve an opponunity to 

doSQ, 

CotdwcH Danker Residential Brokerage 3 
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C. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 13(a)(6)(i) and Oil. an Agent shall include in the 

contract as an attachment, a statement by the one or more Agents involved in tbe 

transaction to sale target housing that the Agent{s) has intonned the Seller ofthe 

Seller's obligations and that the Agent(s) is aware of his duty to ensure compliance. 

Respondent Uriied to include in the contract as an attachment. a statement by the one 

or more Agents involved in the transaction to sale target housing that the Agent(s) has 

inlonned the Seller of the Seller's obligations and that the Agent(s) is aware of his 

duty 1.0 ensure compliance. 

d. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.II3(a)(7), an Agent shan include in the contract to, lease 

signatures ofthe Seller, Agent. and Purchasers certi(ying to the accuracy of their 

statements, as well as dates. Respondent failed to include in the contract for lease 

signatures of the Seller, Agent, and Purchasers certifying 10 the accura.;y of their 

statements, as well as dates. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

9. 	 For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nur denies the allegations set forth above. 

10. 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

1 L 	 Rcspondertt consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAPO. 

12. 	 Respondent certifies lhat as of the date of its execution of this CAFO. it is in compliance 

with an relevant requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F 

C{)ldwcli Banker Residential Brokerage 4 
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J3. Compliance with this CAPO shall resolve the allegations of the violations oontained 

herein. 	Thb. CAFO ~haH not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United 

Stales. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state 

statute, regulation or permit. to initiate an action for imminent and substantial 

endangerment, or to pursue criminal enforcement 

14. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution ofl.his CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is tn the puMic interest and lhat this 

CAFO is: consistent with the applicable requirements ofTSCA. 

V. Final Order 

15. 	 Respondent is tL'qses.sed a civil penalty of Nineteen Thousand Six Hundred Seventy 

»0110"', (SI9,670) which shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the effective date. 

16, Respond4..'1lt shall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certified check made 

payahle to the "Treasurer, United State!) of America." 

The Respondent shall note on the face of tbe check the 

Respondent's Name and the J)ocket Number associated with this CAFO. 

The penalty payment shaH be sent by one of the Ibllowing methods to the address 

indentificd for lhe method chosen: 

Address for payment submittal using the United States Postal Service. 

U.S, Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 

St. Louis. Missouri 63197·9()OO. 


Address for payment submittal using other mail servit.:c (e.g., Federal Express, 
United Parcel Service (UPS), DHL. etc): 
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U.S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St, Louis, Missouri 63101 
Contact Person: Natalie Pearwn (314) 418-4087. 

17. 	 At the time of payment. Respondent shail send a separate copy of the check and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance vvith this CAFO. to the tbllowing 

persons at the fol1owing addresses; 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
V.S. EPA Region 4 
6J Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; 

Elmore Johnson 
I..ead and Children's Health Section 
U,S. EPA Region 4 
61 ForsyU. Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and 

Saundi Wason 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 


18. 	 for the purposes ofstare and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not he entitled. 

and agrees not to aHempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment pursuant to 

this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall constitute a 

violation of1his CAPO. 

19. 	 Pursuantto 31 U.S.C. ~ 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on dehts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the (;05t of processing and handling a 

delinquent ClairtL Interest: will therefore begin to accrue on the civH penalty from the date 

ofentry ofthis CAFO. if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will abo 

he asscs.sro to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts, 

Coid"''tH Banker Residential Brokerage 6 
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In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 days of the due date, 

20. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costo;; and attorney fees in this matter, 

21, This CAl-'O shaH be binding upon the Respondent. its: successors: and assigns. 

22. 	 The undersigned representative of the party to this CAFO certifies that he or she is fuJly 

authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that party to 

thi, CAPO. 

THE REMAINDER OF TIllS PAGE IS ISTENTlONAl.LV l.EFT BLANK. 
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VI. Effective Date 

23. The effective date (~f this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is tiled with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk, 

AGREED ASD CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: Coldlnll Banker Residential Brukerage 
D9cket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2S22(b) 

Date: _ ~/</If_-,-~--~ 

_,_,__,_ 

Title: _ -5,'1 e~~-.& C;,Y~S3JL_ 

Complainant: li.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

By /lI'<AIDJ.a£"f;l\:&,·~t'llL:L,J.m,-,,- Date _4:~- _,,_
~ty 1-1, Ranister, irector U 

Air. Pesticides and Toxics 


Management Division 


By: ~~~:-

Name: HI T'C.\\?L'-, (oo~ 

.201 L 

o 
By: -pk....-: ~--,- ,-, Date: 'f/,.;, /Y,

Susan B. Schub 

Regional Judicial Officer 


Coldwell Banker' Residential Broket'dge 
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Mitchell E. Cock (via Certitied Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
Senior Vice President 
General Counsel 
Coldwell Banker Residential Brokerage 
2800 Weston Road, Suite 201 
Weston, Florida 33331 

Elmore Johnson (via EPA's internal mail) 
Lead and Children's Health Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
6J Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan, Senior AHomey {via EPA's internal mail) 
Office of Environmental AC(;ountanility 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

(-iJ .~fn 
Date: .!1:J LdL_ 

Patricia A, Bullock 
Regional I-fearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
AUanta. GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 

"--'C.A....uc.;~~l"3LQ.~_.~'~._By: 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVI\:E 

I hereby certify that on the date set out below, I l1Ied the originul and (me copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true ilnd com.'ct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Malter of Coldwell Bankr:r Ret::idential 

Brokerage, Docket :-lumber: TSCA-04-2011.2522(b), to the addressees listed below. 



_______________________________ _ 

I 

EPA ACCOUNTS IlECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMIIEIl FORM 
• 

TO DE CQMrLIIJEQ BY DIll QRIGINAl'l~ Of[!CE: 
tAtiM'b. oopf or lbt aul ordtr aod traGll1llltt8l tdIer to DtftodanUltespondent~ 

.,~ S.und! Wilson J I'~, II 
TbiI rOl'1D"M~Qt""!---------:o;:=:---------- _-"1::-=;"":-,-.'-_

(N&int) (DUe) 

,....'___"_.&:.1_0_n_4....._O_R_C_._O_F._tA-;:;;;;;:::;-__________" (404) 562- ~'04 

D 
NOQoSFJudId"o.-dcrJC~~om('C; 
USAO COLt.£CTS 

\ 'Addoistntt... OntcotJC=-~lr)
0. FMO L'OLUCl'S PAYMENT 

D SF J..-.w~ Deena 
DOl COLL£CTS 
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Scat .ntb bUt 
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o OYcn:Icht BiJIIat· C_ f'1Iekqe not ~e4 
D .,..".~ 

D 
D 
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' ..... 
ThoIF>lS"'___C__"',____________- ________ 

If )'... bIrvt aoy quesUoa&, ~QIt:_ 

,\. ~~OlU)f.U: Cepk:lIII.uirI hInD <Jrilh q.teadMd ~ fIlw front,.." die f1Nt\LJWK:LU. QItDU...w., -.IhIi 10: 
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